
 
Memorandum  
  
 
 
To:   Silver Creek Watershed Site 35A Project  
 Request for Professional Services  
 Ad-Hoc Consultant Selection Subcommittee  
 
From:  Terry Schumacher, Land & Water Programs Coordinator 
 
Date:  October 4, 2024 
  
Re:  Initial Screening of Proposals for Consultant Selection Interviews  
___________________________________________________________________ 
  

The District requested proposals for professional services from firms qualified to 
provide professional services necessary to design, permit and construct a Small 
Flood Control and Water Quality Structure (dam) in the Silver Creek Watershed in 
Burt County, Nebraska. 
  
The District advertised in the Omaha World-Herald on September 15, 2024, and 
on the District’s website.  Proposals were due by October 4, 2024.   The original 
request for proposals is attached, including the schedule for committee meetings. 
 
The District received proposals from the following firms:  
This information will be listed with staff recommendation upon receipt and final 
review.  
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